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Kelly Disney

From: Flowers, Mariah <mariah.flowers@iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:39 AM
To: Kelly Disney
Subject: EXTERNAL:  Re: FW: 1094,1468,2345,2480,180-7/9/21-alloc
Attachments: SCPEPRN0521101410470.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

You are correct.  Here is the additional documentation and the corrected allocation letter. 
 
 

�

Mariah Flowers, CPM�
Fleet Services Manager�
Iowa Department of Administrative Services�
Office/Mobile: 515‐414‐6582 �
� ������	
��
��� ���������
https://das.iowa.gov�

 
 
On Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 9:40 AM Kelly Disney <Kelly.Disney@aos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

Hi Mariah, 

  

I need help with this one.  

These are the amounts I calculate that are included in this documentation. Am I missing something? 

  

 

  

Thanks, 

  



2

Kelly Disney 

Accountant III 

Office of Auditor of State 

Lucas State Office Building 

321 E 12th St. 

Des Moines, IA 50319 

Phone: 515‐281‐6504 

  

From: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>  
Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2021 8:58 PM 
To: Kelly Disney <Kelly.Disney@AOS.IOWA.GOV> 
Subject: FW: 1094,1468,2345,2480,180‐7/9/21‐alloc 

  

Allocation Request 

  

From: mariah.flowers@iowa.gov <mariah.flowers@iowa.gov> On Behalf Of Risk, DAS 
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:19 PM 
To: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>; TOS ExecutiveCouncil 
<executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 1094,1468,2345,2480,180‐7/9/21‐alloc 

  

Request for allocation. 

  

All accident reports and estimates are due within 72 hours of an accident.  Agencies have 60 days to 
complete repairs to vehicles once approval is given.  

Thank you,  
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DAS Fleet Services, Risk  
Iowa Department of Administrative Services 
Division of Business and Property Services 
Office: 515‐725‐2243 
Das.Risk@iowa.gov 

https://das.iowa.gov 

  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: <CPEPRN05@iowa.gov> 
Date: Mon, Oct 4, 2021 at 4:00 PM 
Subject: 1094,1468,2345,2480,180‐7/9/21‐alloc 
To: <DAS.Risk@iowa.gov> 

  

 
 
 

 

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa Code chapters 22, 139A, and other 
applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that you have received this transmission in error, please 
reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message may be prohibited by law.  

Auditor.Iowa.Gov  
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